CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the **Children and Families Overview and Scrutiny Committee**

held on Monday, 10th December, 2018 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor Rhoda Bailey (Chairman) Councillor A Moran (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors M Beanland, M Deakin, D Flude, L Jeuda, G Merry and M Warren

Apologies

Councillors L Durham, M Grant, O Hunter and M J Weatherill

38 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors L Durham, M Grant and J Weatherill

39 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Consideration was given to the minutes of the meeting held on 26 November 2018.

RESOLVED

That the minutes be approved as a correct record subject to Councillor D Flude being included in the list of those present.

40 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

41 WHIPPING DECLARATIONS

There were no whipping declarations.

42 PUBLIC SPEAKING/OPEN SESSION

There were no members of the public present wishing to speak.

43 CHILDREN AND FAMILIES BUDGET PROPOSALS, 2019/20 TO 2021/22

Consideration was given to the areas of the Pre-Budget Consultation which fell within the remit of the Committee for the period 2019/20 to 2021/22. The following comments were made:

14. Children and Families Transport

- Members considered the revenue savings to be realistic.
- Schools needed further training on how children with SEND could use public transport.
- Some special schools were out of borough, which was costly in terms of resources and the childs time.

15. Provide school meal subsidy

- The procurement process would be opened up to smaller local suppliers to invest in the local community. However they would need to be able to cope with the volume and EU procurement laws.
- The funding for school meals should be reviewed by the Department for Education. Councillor Flude agreed to take this issue up with her MP.

18. Realignment of Children's Services funding steams

 Members expressed concerns that the additional funding may not cover the deficit. it was noted that the Schools Forum had agreed to put an additional £1m into the budget.

19. Extension of traded service opportunities with schools

 this investment was not about generating income but ensuring the service was fit for purpose

38. Review and reduction of contract values

- this was a systematic review of contracts that was expected to make around 3-5% savings.
- The Committee agreed to receive a briefing on the powers of the local authority in relation to planning applications for private residential care.

45. Review of allowances for children previously cared for

- This saving would be applied to all cases and be a phased approach.
- this area should be included in the performance scorecard.

71. Council Tax % Charge Increase

it was noted that this would not solve the pressures for next years budget

RESOLVED

- 1. That no formal comments or recommendations be submitted to Cabinet.
- 2. That allowances for previously cared for children be added to the performance scorecard.

3. That the committee receive a briefing on the power of the local authority in relation to planning applications for private residential care.

44 2017-2018 INTEGRATED FRONT DOOR UPDATE

The Committee received a report and presentation on the themes, issues and demands of the Integrated Front Door Service. The presentation detailed:

- Agencies part of the front door
- what the service does
- Cheshire East Domestic Abuse Hub
- Youth Justice Service
- Missing from home and child exploitation team
- young addaction
- Health professionals role
- what's working well
- Next steps

It was agreed that additional health professionals in the front door were required, however the NHS did not currently have the capacity to provide this. There was currently one member of staff who was trained to use the various agencies systems to collect and analyse information held.

In relation to private children's homes and children missing from home, the committee noted that the service had a good, robust relationship with the Police and care homes. If the service was not happy with providers cases were escalated to the LSCB for action.

It was noted that all agencies being location in one place and the introduction of signs of safety were working well. Improvement needed to made in relation to the information provided by the ambulance service and the screening tools being completed to ensure that decision making was evidence based.

The Committee agreed that it would be beneficial for the Committee to the visit the integrated front door service and that all members be urged to attend the signs of safety training.

RESOLVED

- 1. That a visit to the integrated front door be arranged.
- 2. That Members be urged to attend the signs of safety training.

45 FORWARD PLAN

Consideration was given to the areas of the forward plan, which fell within the remit of the Committee.

RESOLVED

That the forward plan be received.

46 WORK PROGRAMME

Consideration was given to the work programme. It was agreed that a briefing paper on the planning conditions and restrictions relating to residential provision be considered by the Committee. It was also agreed that the review of allowances for children previously cared for be added as an item on the performance scorecard.

RESOLVED

- That a briefing paper the planning conditions and restrictions relating to residential provision be added to the work programme.
- That the review of allowances for children previously cared be added to the performance scorecard.

The meeting commenced at 9.30 am and concluded at 11.55 am

Councillor Rhoda Bailey (Chairman)